
From: Marshall Bates
To: McClure, Dean, EMNRD
Subject: [EXT] RE: surface commingle application for Rhodes State Com Batteries
Date: Friday, September 11, 2020 4:14:41 PM
Attachments: FAE II Operating C-107-B and Attachments - Rhodes State Com #5 CTB Project.pdf

Rhodes State Com #5 Identical Ownership.pdf
Rhodes State Com #5 NMSLO Proof.pdf

Hello Mr. McClure,
 
Here you go! Included as attachments are the commingle application for the RSC 5 Battery, a
statement regarding identical ownership from our landman, and proof of notification to the NMSLO.
 
Thank you,
 
Marshall Bates
Forty Acres Energy
11757 Katy Fwy. Ste. 1000
Houston, TX 77079
C: (713) 253-2885
 
 

From: McClure, Dean, EMNRD
Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 4:38 PM
To: Marshall Bates
Subject: surface commingle application for Rhodes State Com Batteries
 
Hello Mr. Bates,
 
I am reviewing the surface commingle application for the Rhodes State Com Batteries (CTB-966)
Operated by FAE II Operating, LLC (329326).
 
This application will need to be split into two applications; one for the RSC 5 Battery and one for the
RSC 20 Battery. Please submit an amended application for one of them via email to me to take the
place of this application. Please submit the other one as a new application via the OCD Fee Portal.
 
Please include a statement separate from your cover letter from your landman or otherwise
qualified person stating that ownership is identical.
 
Please include facility diagrams.
 
Additionally, the SLO needs to be notified of these applications regardless of identical or diverse
ownership. Please confirm they have been.
 
Dean McClure
Petroleum Engineer, Oil Conservation Division
New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department

mailto:marshall@faenergyus.com
mailto:Dean.McClure@state.nm.us
mailto:Dean.McClure@state.nm.us
mailto:marshall@faenergyus.com
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Exhibit A – Lease Boundaries Map 
 


 
 
 
 


Exhibit B – Lease and Well Information 
 


Well Name Lease No. API # Pool ID 
Rhodes State Com #3 B014310027 30-025-24427 83810 RHODES; YATES-SEVEN RIVERS (GAS) 
Rhodes State Com #4 B01327002 30-025-24428 83810 RHODES; YATES-SEVEN RIVERS (GAS) 
Rhodes State Com #5 B014310027 30-025-34417 83810 RHODES; YATES-SEVEN RIVERS (GAS) 
Rhodes State Com #18 B076830004 30-025-24504 83810 RHODES; YATES-SEVEN RIVERS (GAS) 
Rhodes State Com #19 B013270002 30-025-24505 83810 RHODES; YATES-SEVEN RIVERS (GAS) 
Rhodes State Com #20 B086290005 30-025-24506 83810 RHODES; YATES-SEVEN RIVERS (GAS) 
State A Com #1 B014980007 30-025-11990 83810 RHODES; YATES-SEVEN RIVERS (GAS) 
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Exhibit C – Current Facility Layout 
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Exhibit D – Proposed Facility Layout 
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Exhibit E – 2019 Monthly Gas Production by Well (Mcf) 
 


Month Rhodes 
State Com 


#3 


Rhodes 
State Com 


#4 


Rhodes 
State Com 


#5 


Rhodes 
State Com 


#18 


Rhodes 
State Com 


#19 


Rhodes 
State Com 


#20 


State A 
Com #1 


January 150 227 435 127 240 94 121 


February 136 201 394 115 217 87 115 


March 102 195 371 115 204 90 115 


April 47 188 376 116 208 92 118 


May 75 201 415 119 235 96 118 


June 70 172 384 110 221 90 111 


July 61 191 396 118 229 94 124 


August 87 193 404 118 232 104 113 


September 68 179 378 110 217 100 97 


October 70 184 392 113 225 101 94 


November 86 181 393 112 209 96 85 


December 60 204 380 125 236 75 82 


Total 1,012 2,316 4,718 1,398 2,673 1,119 1,293 


Average (Mcf/d) 2.77 6.35 12.93 3.83 7.32 3.07 3.54 
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